

FEDERAL RELIEF PACKAGES FOR COVID-19				<p>Red: Direct benefit to individuals and/or community organizations Green: Distributed to individuals and/or organizations through government entities</p>	<p>Notes: This information was compiled from source documents as linked to in the first column and Congressional documents. Much of this is summary information only - for additional details, refer to the bill or public law text and/or agency implementation guidance, including for dates of implementation and termination. Sections are generally in order of how they appear in each legislative package. Certain provisions have been lumped together or minor provisions omitted for expediency of navigating the lists.</p>	<p>Disclaimer: The information herein has been compiled primarily from various documents and information from federal, state, and county sources. Summary information from government grantees, community-based organizations, and private sources with subject matter expertise has also been applied. Given the volume of information and new developments in a rapidly changing situation, new information is being applied on a regular basis. Should you have material to add or suggestions for correction, particularly regarding specific impacts of these items on Hawai'i, please email Olu Campbell at bocampbe@ksbe.edu.</p>	<p>Education, Business, Health, Transportation, Government, Housing, Food Security, Workforce, Social Services, Tax, Economic Development, First Responders</p>
---	--	--	--	--	--	--	---

APPROPRIATIONS MEASURES IN COVID-19 RELIEF PACKAGES

COVID Package	Name of Federal Program	Department	Agency	\$ Provided	Eligible Entities	Description	Link	State Entities Receiving Funds	Topic
1 - Public Law 116-123	FDA Salaries and Expenses	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	Food and Drug Administration (FDA)	\$61,000,000	internal to FDA	support to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or internationally, including the development of necessary medical countermeasures and vaccines, advanced manufacturing for medical products, the monitoring of medical product supply chains, and related administrative activities	www.fda.gov		Health, Government
1 - Public Law 116-123	Diplomatic Programs	U.S. Department of State	Administration of Foreign Affairs	\$264,000,000	internal to Department of State functions	necessary expenses to prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus, including for maintaining consular operations, reimbursement of evacuation expenses, and emergency preparedness	www.state.gov		Government
1 - Public Law 116-123	Foreign Assistance Programs	U.S. Department of State	U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID), DOS generally	\$986,000,000	various global partners	\$435M for Global Health Programs, \$300M for International Disaster Assistance, \$250M for Economic Support Fund	www.usaid.gov		Government, Health
2 - Public Law 116-127	Military Health System	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Health Program	\$82,000,000	members of armed forces - active duty and retired - and their families	delivery of operational medicine to enhance the lethality of military forces and provide peacetime health care to active duty and retired U.S. military personnel and their families	https://comptroller.defense.gov/Portals/45/Documents/defbudget/fy2020/budget_justification/pdfs/09_Defense_Health_Program/Defense_Health_Program_FY2020_Budget_Estimates_March_2019.pdf		Government, Health
2 - Public Law 116-127	Taxpayer Services	U.S. Department of the Treasury	Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	\$15,000,000	internal to IRS	funding to carry out tax-related portions of the bill	www.irs.gov		Government, Tax
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	SBA Salaries and Expenses	Small Business Administration (SBA)	Small Business Administration (SBA)	\$675,000,000	internal to SBA	support for SBA salaries and expenses	www.sba.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	SBA Office of Inspector General	Small Business Administration (SBA)	Small Business Administration (SBA)	\$25,000,000	internal to SBA IG	support for SBA Inspector General activities	https://www.sba.gov/about-sba/oversight-advocacy/office-inspector-general		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	PPP Program Management Authority	U.S. Department of the Treasury, Farm Credit Administration, others	U.S. Department of the Treasury, Farm Credit Administration, others	\$25,000,000	internal to federal financial regulatory agencies	authority provided to Treasury, FCA and other federal financial regulatory agencies to authorize bank and nonbank lenders to participate, including insured credit union loans under the PPP	https://home.treasury.gov/ and www.fca.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Secondary Market Guarantee Sales	Small Business Administration (SBA)	Small Business Administration (SBA)	\$25,000,000	internal to SBA	support for SBA to offer resources and services in the 10 most commonly spoken languages other than English	www.sba.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Inspector General Oversight	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	Office of the Inspector General	\$25,000,000	internal to DOL OIG	support to carry out audits, investigations, and other oversight of CARES provisions	https://www.oig.dol.gov/		Government, Workforce
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Audits and Investigations	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Office of the Inspector General	\$750,000	internal to USDA	funding for conducting audits and investigations of projects and activities carried out with the supplemental funding provided in response to coronavirus	https://www.usda.gov/oig/		Government, Food Security
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Health Inspections - Revenue Shortfall Relief	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service	\$55,000,000	internal to APHIS	coverage of salary expenses to offset decrease in user fee revenue caused by business disruptions	https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/and/HI : https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/resources/pests-diseases/hungry-pests/pest-tracker/states/hawaii		Government, Food Security
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Agriculture Marketing Revenue Shortfall Relief	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Agricultural Marketing Service	\$45,000,000	internal to AMS	coverage of salary expenses to offset decrease in user fee revenue caused by business disruptions	https://www.ams.usda.gov/		Government, Food Security
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Food Safety and Inspection Service	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Food Safety and Inspection Service	\$33,000,000	internal to FSIS	support for staffing and overtime expenses for FSIS inspectors at federally inspected slaughter facilities	https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/ffsis/home and HI: https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/wcm/connect/83e47b21-0d7a-4b07-beee-7190293ed39b/HI.pdf?MOD=AJPERES		Government, Food Security
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Farm Service Agency	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Farm Service Agency	\$3,000,000	internal to FSA	support for temporary staff and overtime costs resulting from increased volume of applications in response to coronavirus	https://www.fsa.usda.gov/ and HI: https://www.fsa.usda.gov/state-offices/Hawaii/index		Government, Food Security
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Foreign Agricultural Service	U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)	Foreign Agricultural Service	\$4,000,000	internal to FAS	additional funding to cover the cost of repatriating FAS employees stationed abroad	https://www.fas.usda.gov/		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Economic Development Administration (EDA)	U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)	Economic Development Administration (EDA)	\$1,500,000,000	states and communities	economic development grants for states and communities suffering economic injury as a result of the coronavirus	www.eda.gov	various EDA grants have gone to HI governmental entities through the years	Government, Economic Development
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)	U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)	National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)	\$6,000,000	internal to NIST, NIST grantees	continuity of operations during the coronavirus public-health emergency, including research and measurement science activities to improve coronavirus testing capabilities and support development of coronavirus diagnostics	www.nist.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Institute for Innovation in Manufacturing Biopharmaceuticals (NIIMBL)	U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)	National Institute for Innovation in Manufacturing Biopharmaceuticals (NIIMBL)	\$10,000,000	internal to NIIMBL	improvements in national readiness and domestic biopharmaceutical manufacturing capability	www.commerce.gov		Health, Government

3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	U.S. Department of Commerce (DOC)	National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	\$20,000,000	internal to NOAA	continuity of mission- critical operations during the coronavirus public-health emergency, including National Weather Service life and property related services	www.noaa.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)	\$20,000,000	internal to FBI	support for the safe return of law enforcement stationed abroad due to coronavirus global impacts; personal protective equipment and necessary supplies; clean work environments; and enhanced telework capabilities	www.fbi.gov		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Drug Enforcement of Administration (DEA)	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Drug Enforcement of Administration (DEA)	\$15,000,000	internal to DEA	support for the safe return of law enforcement stationed abroad due to coronavirus global impacts; personal protective equipment and necessary supplies; clean work environments; and enhanced telework capabilities	www.dea.gov		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	US Marshals	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	US Marshals	\$15,000,000	internal to US Marshals	support for the safe return of law enforcement stationed abroad due to coronavirus global impacts; personal protective equipment and necessary supplies; clean work environments; and enhanced telework capabilities	https://www.usmarshals.gov/		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	US Attorneys	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	US Attorneys	\$3,000,000	internal to US Attorneys	support for enhanced telework capabilities	https://www.justice.gov/usao		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Bureau of Prisons	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Bureau of Prisons	\$100,000,000	internal to BOP	funding for Correctional Officer overtime; personal protective equipment and supplies related to coronavirus; clean work and living environments; and inmate medical care and supplies related to coronavirus	www.bop.gov		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Justice Information Sharing Technology	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Chief Information Officer	\$2,000,000	internal to DOJ	funding for enhanced departmental telework capabilities	https://www.justice.gov/doj/page/file/1246586/download		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of the Inspector General	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Office of the Inspector General	\$2,000,000	internal to OIG	audits of funds appropriated for coronavirus, and for enhanced telework capabilities	https://oig.justice.gov/		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Byrne JAG Grants	U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)	Bureau of Justice Assistance	\$850,000,000	states, local governments, tribes	support for criminal justice needs related to coronavirus, including overtime for state, local, and tribal officers; personal protective equipment and supplies; and medical needs and other supplies for inmates in state, local, and tribal prisons, jails, and detention centers	https://bja.ojp.gov/program/jag/overview		Government, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	NASA Safety, Security, Mission Support	National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	\$60,000,000	internal to NASA	support for NASA with resources for operational adjustments associated with mission delays caused by NASA center closures related to coronavirus	www.nasa.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Defense Industrial Base	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Logistics Agency (DLA)	\$2,450,000,000	internal to DOD, provision of materials to various medical providers	\$1.45B for the Defense Working Capital Funds as the DLA and military services work to mitigate the impact of COVID-19 on production lines, supply chain, military depots, and labs; \$1B for the Defense Production Act to increase access to materials necessary for national security and pandemic recovery	https://www.dla.mil/		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Medical Care and Countermeasures	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Health Program	\$1,800,000,000	eligible military members, dependents, and retirees through DOD	support to address increased health care cases for eligible military members, dependents, and retirees; and to procure additional medical equipment; as well as for the procurement of physical protective equipment for medical personnel and disease response	https://health.mil/About-MHS/OASDHA/Defense-Health-Agency		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Military Health System	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Health Program	\$1,600,000,000	internal to defense health system	expansion of military treatment facilities to ensure maximum capacity of the direct care system, and to procure expeditionary hospital packages	https://health.mil/About-MHS/OASDHA/Defense-Health-Agency		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Diagnostics	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Health Program	\$415,000,000	internal to DOD	development of vaccines, anti-virals, 24/7 lab operations and the procurement of diagnostic tests	https://health.mil/About-MHS/OASDHA/Defense-Health-Agency		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Non-Medical Protective Equipment and Other Supplies	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Defense Logistics Agency (DLA)	\$627,800,000	internal to DOD	procurement of pharmaceuticals and physical protection equipment by the military Services for installations, ships, first responders, and for biohazard mitigation	www.dod.gov		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Guard Support	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	National Guard	\$1,500,000,000	DOD, states, territories	support for emergency deployments of Guard personnel	https://www.nationalguard.mil/		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	DOD Operations	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	\$713,600,000	internal to DOD	medical supplies and physical protection equipment on installations and ships; deployment of USS COMFORT and USNS MERCY; increased operations and deployment schedules	www.dod.gov		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	IT Equipment for DOD	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Chief Information Officer (CIO)	\$300,000,000	internal to DOD	procurement of IT equipment and increase in bandwidth	https://dodcio.defense.gov/		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of the Inspector General	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	Office of the Inspector General	\$20,000,000	internal to DOD	additional personnel to conduct audits and evaluations of COVID-19 emergency funding	https://www.dodig.mil/		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Army Corps of Engineers	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	U.S. Army	\$70,000,000	Corps projects through USACE	\$50M to support Emergency Operations Centers and emergency operations in Corps districts to ensure the continuous operation of Corps projects across the country related to coronavirus prevention, preparation, and response; \$20M to support remote access, teleworking, and leave requirements related to coronavirus prevention, preparation, and response	https://www.usace.army.mil/		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Water and Related Resources, Policy and Administration	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	Bureau of Reclamation	\$20,600,000	internal to BOR	\$12.5M to support remote access, teleworking, cleaning and disinfection of facilities; incident management and liability; and medical services and equipment related to coronavirus prevention, preparation, and response; \$8.1M to support remote access, teleworking, cleaning and disinfection of facilities; incident management and liability; and medical services and equipment related to coronavirus prevention, preparation, and response	www.usbr.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of Science	U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)	Office of Science	\$99,500,000	internal to DOE, Office of Science	support for operations of the national laboratory scientific user facilities, including equipment, enabling technologies, and personnel to support research and development efforts related to coronavirus	https://www.energy.gov/science/office-science		Government

3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Departmental Administration for DOE	U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)	U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)	\$28,000,000	internal to DOE	support for remote access, teleworking, and operations for DOE employees related to coronavirus prevention, preparation, and response	www.energy.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	U.S. Department of the Treasury	Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	\$250,000,000	internal to IRS	support for taxpayer services in the extended filing season, and to address the cost of implementation of the Families First Coronavirus Response Act	www.irs.gov		Government, Tax
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Emergency Relief and Taxpayer Protections	U.S. Department of the Treasury	Exchange Stabilization Fund	\$500,000,000,000	airline industry and partners; other businesses, states, and municipalities	loans, loan guarantees, and other investments: direct lending of \$25B for passenger air carriers, ticket agents, and eligible certified businesses approved to perform inspection, repair, replace, or overhaul services; direct lending of \$4B for air cargo carriers; \$17B for businesses important to maintaining national security; \$454B in support of the Federal Reserve's lending facilities to eligible businesses, states, and municipalities (not used for direct lending); implementation of special 13(3) facility through the Federal Reserve targeted specifically at nonprofit organizations and businesses between 500 and 10,000 employees, subject to additional loan criteria and obligations on the recipient	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/international/exchange-stabilization-fund		Business, Government, Transportation
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Coronavirus Relief Fund	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury	\$150,000,000,000	states, territories, tribal governments. HI to receive \$1.25B	\$150B to States, Territories, and Tribal governments to use for expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to COVID-19 in the face of revenue declines, allocated by population proportions, with a minimum of \$1.25B for states with relatively small populations	www.treasury.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Supreme Court	The Judiciary	Supreme Court	\$500,000	internal to Supreme Court	support for Supreme Court to expand its capacity for staff to work remotely and continue mission critical activities	www.supremecourt.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Federal Courts	The Judiciary	Federal Courts	\$7,000,000	internal to Federal Courts	\$6M for increased costs for pretrial and probation services, including substance abuse treatment and drug testing, and to expand capacity for Judiciary staff to work remotely; includes an administrative provision to allow Federal courts that would be materially impacted by the coronavirus to use video teleconferencing for certain criminal proceedings; \$1M for Judiciary to expand its capacity for Defender Services staff to work remotely and continue representing clients without disruption	https://www.uscourts.gov/about-federal-courts		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	District of Columbia	District of Columbia	District of Columbia	\$5,000,000	internal to DC	support to address increased costs for emergency planning and security in the District of Columbia	www.dc.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Election Security Grants	Election Assistance Commission	Election Assistance Commission	\$400,000,000	states	grants to the States in response to the coronavirus for the 2020 election cycle	www.eac.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	General Services Administration (GSA)	General Services Administration (GSA)	General Services Administration (GSA)	\$295,150,000	internal to GSA	\$275M for coronavirus prevention and response in GSA-managed federal buildings, including deep cleaning, enhanced screening, and unanticipated space and space management requirements; \$18.65M for the Federal Citizen Services Fund to support Government-wide remote connectivity initiatives, including digital signatures, website development and testing, and virtual private network technologies; \$1.5M to GSA's Working Capital Fund to support additional costs related to the coronavirus response, including the purchase of supplies and materials, as well as the implementation of system, program, or policy changes	www.gsa.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	National Archives and Records Administration	National Archives and Records Administration	National Archives and Records Administration	\$8,100,000	internal to NARA	support to increase remote work capacity	www.archives.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of Personnel Management (OPM)	Office of Personnel Management (OPM)	Office of Personnel Management (OPM)	\$12,100,000	internal to OPM	support to increase remote work capacity, including acquiring technologies to expand digital case management and allow for electronic submission of retirement applications	www.opm.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Pandemic Response Accountability Committee	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury	\$80,000,000	internal to committee	creation of an oversight committee to promote transparency and oversight of appropriated funds	www.treasury.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	\$178,000,000	internal to DHS	necessary personal protection equipment for personnel including gloves, garments, goggles, hand sanitizer, respirators, and surgical masks for six months	www.dhs.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Coast Guard	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	Coast Guard	\$141,000,000	internal to CG	Coast Guard Reserve deployments to support medical response and port security requirements and necessary information technology enhancements required immediately to aid response efforts	https://www.uscg.mil/		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Transportation Security Administration (TSA)	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	Transportation Security Administration (TSA)	\$100,000,000	internal to TSA	increased cleaning and sanitization at TSA operations at airports and other facilities, overtime and travel costs required to maintain operations while infected employees are quarantined, and additional explosive detection materials that must be disposed of after a single use to prevent the spread of coronavirus	www.tsa.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Agency	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Agency	\$9,100,000	internal to federal government	support to address immediate needs for improved interagency coordination for the protection of critical infrastructure nationwide	https://www.cisa.gov/		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)	U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)	Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)	\$45,400,000,000	internal to FEMA, firefighters, emergency managers, and providers of emergency food and shelter	\$45B to continue FEMA's entire suite of response and recovery activities and reimbursements provided to states and localities nationwide by the Disaster Relief Fund for emergency and major disaster declarations, as well as funding for FEMA facilities and information technology required to support FEMA's lead role in coordinating federal response activities; \$400M for grants that can be disbursed in a timely manner for firefighters, emergency managers, and providers of emergency food and shelter	www.fema.gov		Government, Health, Social Services, Housing, Food Security, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	Office of the Secretary	\$158,400,000	internal to DOI	equipment and supplies for cleaning buildings and public areas; support for law enforcement and emergency personnel deployed to critical areas; increased telework capacity and capability; and other prevention, mitigation, or recovery activities associated with the coronavirus outbreak; funds will be allocated by the Secretary, as needed, to all DOI bureaus with the exception of the BIA and OIA	www.doi.gov		Government

3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA)	\$453,000,000	internal to BIA	coronavirus containment in detention facilities; aid to tribal governments; tribal welfare assistance and social services programs; information technology including teleworking capabilities; and increased staffing and overtime costs	www.bia.gov		Government, Social Services
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Bureau of Indian Education (BIE)	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	Bureau of Indian Education (BIE)	\$69,000,000	internal to BIE	funding for extended teacher and workforce salary needs; transportation needs associated with the pandemic; information technology, including teleworking capabilities; and aid for tribal colleges and universities; separate funding provided to the Institute of American Indian Arts (IAIA) to respond to the pandemic	https://bie.edu/		Education, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of Insular Affairs (OIA)	U.S. Department of the Interior (DOI)	Office of Insular Affairs (OIA)	\$55,000,000	US Territories and Freely Associated States	assistance to the Territories and Freely Associated States with needs related to prevention and mitigation of the coronavirus outbreak, including medical supplies and equipment, healthcare services, and facilities	https://www.doi.gov/oia/		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)	\$7,200,000	internal to EPA, EPA grantees	support for research efforts regarding coronavirus; staffing and associated costs for expediting registrations and other actions related to addressing coronavirus; cleaning and disinfecting of Agency facilities; and enhancing the Agency's telework infrastructure	www.epa.gov		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Forest Service	U.S. Forest Service	U.S. Forest Service	\$70,800,000	internal to Forest Service, researchers	\$3M to re-establish scientific experiments impacted by travel restrictions, such as the Forest Inventory and Analysis program, which is a critical forest assessment tool for states; \$34M for daily cleaning and disinfecting of recreation facilities, increased supply of personal protective equipment, and baseline testing for first responders; \$26.8M for cleaning of the Forest Service's administrative facilities and other facilities' needs related to the coronavirus outbreak; \$7M to cover costs associated with additional personal protective equipment and baseline testing for first responders	https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/forest-service		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Smithsonian Institution	Smithsonian Institution	Smithsonian Institution	\$7,500,000	internal to Smithsonian	increased telework capabilities, deep cleaning of facilities, and overtime for security, medical staff, and zoo keepers	www.si.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Kennedy Center	Kennedy Center	Kennedy Center	\$25,000,000	internal to Kennedy Center	deep cleaning, increased teleworking capabilities, and operating and administrative expenses to ensure the Center will resume normal operations immediately upon reopening	www.kennedy-center.org		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)	National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)	National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)	\$75,000,000	state art agencies and other partners	grants, including funding to state arts agencies and other partners in an effort to help local, state, and regional communities provide continued access to cultural organizations and institutions of learning	www.nea.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)	\$75,000,000	state humanities councils and other partners	grants, including funding for state humanities councils and other partners in an effort to help local, state, and regional communities provide continued access to cultural organizations and institutions of learning	www.neh.gov and https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USNEH/bulletins/2832774		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Dislocated Worker National Reserve	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	\$345,000,000	states and communities	states and communities to respond to the workforce impacts and layoffs resulting from the coronavirus	https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/dslocated-workers		Government, Workforce
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	\$15,000,000	internal to DOL	support for implementation of the paid leave and emergency Unemployment Insurance stabilization activities	www.dol.gov		Government, Workforce
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Student Aid Administration	U.S. Department of Education (ED)	Financial Aid	\$40,000,000	internal to ED	administrative expenses to support changes (both those carried in the bill and those made administratively) to student aid programs to help students and borrowers	https://www2.ed.gov/finaid/landing.html		Government, Education
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of the Inspector General	U.S. Department of Education (ED)	Office of the Inspector General	\$7,000,000	internal to ED OIG	audit and oversight of activities funded in this bill	www.ed.gov		Government, Education
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Railroad Retirement Board	Railroad Retirement Board	Railroad Retirement Board	\$5,000,000	internal to RRB	funding to improve the mobility of the workforce and administer the Railroad Unemployment Insurance Act	https://rrb.gov/		Government, Workforce
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Social Security Administration (SSA)	Social Security Administration (SSA)	Social Security Administration (SSA)	\$300,000,000	internal to SSA	funding to help SSA keep up with key workloads, make up for lost productivity, and otherwise improve the ability of the agency to serve the public	www.ssa.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Legislative Branch	U.S. House of Representatives and U.S. Senate	U.S. House of Representatives and U.S. Senate	\$93,100,000	internal to Congress	\$1M for Sergeant at Arms to cover technology costs for teleworking and support Senate offices and Committees; \$9M to cover costs associated with miscellaneous emergency needs related to coronavirus - funding and authority is also provided to reimburse costs for the staff of the Senate Employees Child Care Center; \$25M for U.S. House of Representatives capability to telework, including the purchase of equipment and improvements to the network; funding also provided to reimburse costs for the staff of the House Child Care Center and House restaurant contracts; \$0.4M for Office of the Attending Physician - purchase of medical supplies and personal protective equipment; \$12M for U.S. Capitol Police salaries, to maintain staffing levels to protect the Capitol complex and cover expenses related to increased teleworking and contract support for a reduced on-site workforce; \$25M for Architect of the Capitol for Capital Construction and Operations - authority to purchase in bulk and distribute cleaning supplies, and to continue making payments for service contracts; \$0.7M for Library of Congress for reimbursement of the costs of staff of the Library's child care center; \$20M for Government Accountability Office (GAO) to conduct oversight of funding provided for federal response and recovery efforts related to the coronavirus and to reimburse costs for the staff of GAO's child care center	www.house.gov and www.senate.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	VA Information Technology	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	\$2,150,000,000	internal to VA	support for increased telework, telehealth, and call center capabilities to deliver healthcare services directly related to coronavirus and mitigate the risk of virus transmission; includes the purchasing of devices, as well as enhanced system bandwidth and support	www.va.gov		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Veterans Benefits Administration	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	\$13,000,000	internal to VA	additional software licenses and telework support for staff, and enhanced cleaning contracts	www.va.gov		Health, Government

3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Veterans Emergency Management	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	\$6,000,000	veterans	24-hour operations of Crisis Response and Continuity of Operations Plan implementation at various sites; expansion of cleaning and sanitation service in high traffic facilities	www.va.gov		Government, Social Services, First Responders
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Office of the Inspector General	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	Office of the Inspector General	\$12,500,000	internal to VA	oversight of VA's efforts to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus	www.va.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Armed Forces Retirement Homes	Armed Forces Retirement Homes	Armed Forces Retirement Homes	\$2,800,000	Armed Forces Retirement Homes	increased healthcare, security, and food services personnel expenses, as well as necessary supplies and equipment at the Armed Forces Retirement Homes in Washington, D.C. and Gulfport, Mississippi	https://www.afrh.gov/		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Diplomatic Programs	U.S. Department of State	U.S. Department of State	\$674,000,000	internal to diplomatic services	support to bolster the coronavirus response at diplomatic facilities domestically and abroad, including additional support for the Bureau of Medical Services, voluntary departures, and assignment curtailments for vulnerable employees; additional funds are included to mitigate the impact of declining visa revenues	www.state.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID)	U.S. Department of State	U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID)	\$353,000,000	internal to USAID and global partners	\$95M to bolster the response to coronavirus domestically and abroad, including support for the costs of evacuation of USAID personnel abroad and surge support associated with responding to coronavirus; \$298M for International Disaster Assistance to continue to address humanitarian and health needs in coronavirus-affected areas abroad	www.usaid.gov		Government, Social Services, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Peace Corps	Peace Corps	Peace Corps	\$88,000,000	internal to Peace Corps	support for the evacuation of more than 6,000 Volunteers and more than 170 U.S. direct hires from overseas posts	www.peacecorps.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Transit Infrastructure Grants	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)	Federal Transit Administration (FTA)	\$25,000,000,000	transit providers, including state and local governments	support for transit providers, including states and local governments across the country, for operating and capital expenses; funding will be distributed using existing FTA formulas	https://cms8.dot.gov/grants		Transportation, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Amtrak	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)	Amtrak	\$1,018,000,000	internal to Amtrak, states	operating assistance to cover revenue losses related to coronavirus; funding also to help states pay for their share of the cost of state supported routes	www.amtrak.com		Transportation, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Administrative Accounts and Inspector General	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)	U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)	\$11,000,000	internal to DOT	coverage of increased administrative expenses as a result of the coronavirus; oversight and assurance that funds provided are used for lawful purposes	www.dot.gov		Transportation, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	Community Planning and Development	\$5,000,000,000	state and local governments	funding for a flexible program that provides communities and states with funding to provide a wide range of resources to address COVID-19, such as services for senior citizens, the homeless, and public health services; funding will be distributed using formula	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/communitydevelopment/programs		Government, Economic Development, Social Services
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Public Housing Operating Fund	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	Public and Indian Housing	\$685,000,000	public housing authorities	additional operating assistance for Public Housing Authorities to make up for reduced tenant rent payments, as well as to help contain the spread of coronavirus in public housing properties	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/ph/pr/programs		Social Services, Housing, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Native American Programs	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	Office of Native American Programs	\$300,000,000	tribally-designated housing entities	funds to prevent homelessness due to lost income from the coronavirus, as well as to contain the spread of coronavirus on tribal lands; these programs provide flexibility to local tribal governments and Tribally-Designated Housing Entities to respond to local conditions and needs	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih		Social Services, Housing, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Fair Housing	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	\$2,500,000	internal to HUD	additional fair housing enforcement	www.hud.gov		Government, Housing
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	HUD Administrative Expenses, Inspector General	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	\$55,000,000	internal to HUD	support to ensure that HUD's programs are able to continue serving low-income vulnerable populations, while also providing states and local governments with resources to contain and respond to the coronavirus; oversight and ensure funds provided are used for lawful purposes	www.hud.gov		Government, Housing
TOTAL				\$748,629,000,000					

NON-APPROPRIATIONS PROVISIONS IN COVID-19 RELIEF PACKAGES									
COVID Package	Name of Federal Program	Department	Agency	\$ Provided	Eligible Entities	Description	Link	State Entities Receiving Funds	Topic
2 - Public Law 116-127	Increase in Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP)	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	Office of Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation		states and territories	state eligibility for a 6.2 percentage point increase in their FMAP; have to provide coverage of coronavirus testing without cost sharing and meet other criteria, such as not imposing more stringent eligibility standards or additional premiums; allows states to receive a 100% FMAP if they cover tests for uninsured people through Medicaid; increase Medicaid funding for U.S. territories	https://aspe.hhs.gov/federal-medical-assistance-percentages-or-federal-financial-participation-state-assistance-expenditures		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Emergency Unemployment Relief for Governmental Entities and Nonprofits	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	Office of Unemployment Insurance		nonprofits, government entities, tribes through states	payment to states to reimburse nonprofits, government agencies, and Indian tribes for half of the costs they incur through 12/31/20 to pay unemployment benefits	www.dol.gov		Business, Government, Workforce
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Unemployment - Provisions for States	U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)	Office of Unemployment Insurance		states	funding to pay for first week of unemployment benefits through 12/31/20 for states choosing to pay recipients as soon as they become unemployed rather than waiting a week for eligibility; temporary, limited flexibility to hire temporary staff, rehire former staff, or take other steps to quickly process unemployment claims	www.dol.gov		Workforce, Government
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Federal Contractor Payments	various agencies	various agencies		federal contractors	assurance that federal contractors who cannot perform work at their duty-station or telework because of the nature of their jobs due to COVID-19 continue to get paid	various		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Funding Extension for Quality Measure Endorsement and Selection	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)		internal to HHS	funding for HHS to contract with consensus-based entity to carry out duties related to quality measurement and performance improvement through 11/30/20	www.hhs.gov		Government, Health
3 - H.R. 748, amendment in nature of a substitute	Extension of Funding Outreach and Assistance for Low-Income Programs	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)		internal to HHS	extension of funding for beneficiary outreach and counseling related to low-income programs through 11/30/20	www.hhs.gov		Government, Social Services

3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Over-the-Counter Drugs	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)	Food and Drug Administration (FDA)		internal to FDA	reform of regulatory process for over-the-counter (OTC) drug monographs by allowing the FDA to approve changes to OTC drugs administratively, rather than going through a full notice and comment rulemaking; clarification that an OTC drug not complying with monograph requirements is misbranded; clarification that nothing in this bill applies to drugs previously excluded by FDA from OTC Drug Review; requirement of annual update to Congress regarding FDA's progress in evaluating certain pediatric indications for certain cough and cold monograph drugs for children under age six; declaration that fees paid pursuant to OTC section be dedicated to FDA review of OTC monograph drugs; establishment of new FDA user fee to allow agency to hire additional staff members to ensure adequate oversight to approve changes to OTC drugs	www.fda.gov		Health, Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Sunshine Law Temporary Relief for Federal Reserve	Federal Reserve	Federal Reserve		internal to Federal Reserve	temporary permission to Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve to conduct meetings without regards to the Government in the Sunshine Act, which institutes certain requirements for meetings that may be impracticable to carry out under certain unusual and exigent circumstances, through 12/31/20 or date on which national emergency declaration is terminated	https://www.federalreserve.gov/		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Temporary Hiring Flexibility	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC)		internal to HUD, SEC, CFTC	temporary additional hiring flexibility for HUD, the SEC, and the CFTC upon determination by the respective agency head that an expedited recruitment process is necessary and appropriate to respond to coronavirus, through 12/31/20 or date on which emergency declaration related to coronavirus is terminated	www.hud.gov , www.sec.gov , www.cftc.gov		Government, Housing, Business
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Increasing Access to Materials Necessary for National Security and Pandemic Recovery	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury		internal to federal government	waiver of two-year period the requirement for a separate act of Congress to authorize certain projects exceeding \$50 million and the requirement that any amounts unused in the Defense Production Act Fund at the end of the fiscal year that exceed \$750 million be swept and returned to the Treasury's General Fund; waiver for one year following enactment the requirement for a 30-day layover after Presidential notification to Congress before a project may start and the requirement that Congress separately authorize certain projects exceeding \$50 million in aggregate cost	www.treasury.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Special Inspector General for Pandemic Recovery	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury		internal to Treasury	establishment of Office of Special Inspector General for Pandemic Recovery; requires appointed to be made by the President to conduct, supervise, and coordinate audits and investigations of the making, purchase, management, and sale of loans, loan guarantees, and other investments made by the Treasury Secretary	www.treasury.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Prohibition of Conflicts of Interest	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury		leadership individuals stated	Makes ineligible for loan, loan guarantees, or other investments provided by IV of this Act any company in which the President, Vice President, an executive department head, Member of Congress, or any of such individual's spouse, child, son-in-law, or daughter in-law own over 20 percent of the outstanding voting stock	www.treasury.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Congressional Oversight Commission	U.S. Congress	U.S. Congress		Members of Congress	establishment of a Congressional Oversight Commission charged with oversight of the implementation of Title IV by Treasury and the Federal Reserve, including efforts to provide economic stability as a result of coronavirus	www.house.gov , www.senate.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Reports	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury		internal to Treasury	Requirement that the Secretary of the Treasury to publish on the Department's website detailed information about each transaction authorized by this Act, within 72 hours of the time such transaction is executed; requires the Comptroller General of the US to conduct a study on the loans, loan guarantees, and other investments provided under Title IV of this act, and to provide a report to Congress within nine months and annually thereafter; requires the Secretary of the Treasury to submit to the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure and the Committee on Financial Services of the House of Representatives and the Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation and the Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs of the Senate a report on the financial assistance provided to air carriers and contractors no later than the last day of the one-year period following enactment of this act	www.treasury.gov		Government, Business, Transportation
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Termination Authority	various agencies	various agencies		various agencies	termination on 12/31/20 of authority to make new loans, loan guarantees, or investments under Title IV of this act; limits loans to a maximum five years in duration	various agencies		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	U.S. Postal Service Borrowing Authority	U.S. Postal Service	U.S. Postal Service		USPS	\$10B in borrowing authority for the USPS to respond to effects of coronavirus while preserving the authority of the Treasury to set the terms of the loan	www.usps.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Prevention of Sequestration	Office of Management and Budget	Office of Management and Budget		internal to federal government	preclusion of budgetary effects from emergency designation	www.omb.gov		Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	DOD-Related Authorizations	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)	U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)		internal to DOD	removal of \$1B cap on advance billings for Defense Working Capital Funds to improve DOD flexibility in responding to COVID-19 effects and ensure supply chain stability; removal of incurred cost limit on progress payments under undefinitized contract actions to improve cashflow to companies in response to COVID-19 effects; removal of restrictions on DOD usage of undefinitized contract actions for COVID-19 response, consistent with other emergency response scenarios; DOD authority to waive certain restrictions on the usage of other transaction authority in contracts to improve defense industrial base liquidity, particularly among small businesses, in its response to COVID-19; authority to the President to extend the appointment of several senior military officials whose appointments are scheduled to expire during COVID-19 crisis, ensuring continuity of senior military leadership	www.dod.gov		Government, Business
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Strategic Petroleum Reserve	U.S. Department of Energy (DOE)	Office of Fossil Energy		internal to DOE	authority to postpone a required sale of petroleum from the Strategic Petroleum Reserve through FY2022	https://www.energy.gov/fe/services/petroleum-reserves/strategic-petroleum-reserve		Transportation, Government
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund	U.S. Department of the Treasury	U.S. Department of the Treasury		internal to Treasury	modification of estimates for discretionary appropriations derived from the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund in an appropriations act	https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/26/9505		Transportation, Government

3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Waiver for Appalachian Regional Commission	Appalachian Regional Commission	Appalachian Regional Commission		internal to ARC	allowance for the Appalachian Regional Commission to waive the local cost-share for coronavirus-related grants to allow existing funding to be executed more effectively to help provide critical assistance to the region's most economically distressed counties	www.arc.gov		Government, Economic Development
3 - H.R. 748 amendment in nature of a substitute	Various International Provisions	U.S. Department of State (DOS)	U.S. Department of State (DOS)		internal to DOS	provisions to enable the Department of State (DOS), the Department of the Treasury, USAID, and the Millennium Challenge Corporation to address the adverse impacts of the coronavirus pandemic globally; allowance for the DOS and USAID to extend paid leave for coronavirus-related issues to its employees; allowance for DOS medical personnel to provide medical assistance on a reimbursable basis to private US citizens or third country nationals associated with the Department unable to obtain care in a foreign country; measure to address the loss of visa fees by allowing the use of passport security fees already collected to fund consular affairs; the hiring of Personal Service Contractors by DOS and USAID to respond to coronavirus; allowance that the Secretary of State and USAID Administrator may administer the oath of office remotely, subject to appropriate verification, if particular circumstances otherwise pose a health risk; authorization of the US contribution to the 19th replenishment of the International Development Association; the vote to approve the capital increase and amendment to the Articles of Agreement of the International Finance Corporation; the vote to approve the 7th capital increase of the African Development Bank, and the US contribution to the 15th replenishment of the African Development Fund; and the vote to expand the New Arrangements to Borrow (NAB) commitment and extend the NAB until the expiration date of December 31, 2025	www.state.gov		Government, Health